
Jon Wright 

From: Corey Bates [corey@newcitydesign.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2008 9:49 AM
To: jon@newcitydesign.com
Subject: FW: Impervious Calculations
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From: Ann Rorie [mailto:ann@dksa-tsi.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2008 11:05 AM 
To: Corey@newcitydesign.com 
Subject: Impervious Calculations 
  
Corey: 
  
I have a total Impervious Area as 16808.97SF/.38 AC 
  
Here is how it breaks downs. 
  
Driveways/Parking/Walkways 11504.54 SF/.26 AC 
Buildings 5304.43 SF/.12 AC 
  
  
Ann M. Rorie 
CADD Technician 
Duane K. Stewart and Associates, Inc. 
3715 University Drive 
Durham, NC 27707 
(919) 490-2999 main 
(919) 433-1208 direct 
(919) 490 6165 fax 
  
ann@dksa-tsi.com 
www.dska-tsi.com 
  
Please read the following before opening or using the attached files. 
  
At your request, Duane K. Stewart and Associates (DKSA) is providing electronic files for your convenience and use subject to the following terms and

conditions: 
  
DKSA’s electronic files are compatible with Autocad 2004.  DKSA makes no representation as to the compatibility of these files with your hardware or

your software beyond the specified release of the referenced specifications. 
  
Data contained on these electronic files is part of DKSA’s instruments of service and shall not be used by you or anyone else receiving this data through

or from you for any purpose other than as a convenience in the preparation of site plans for the referenced project.  Any other use or reuse by you or by

others, will be at your sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to DKSA.  You agree to make no claim and hereby waive, to the fullest extent

permitted by law, any claim or cause of action of any nature against DKSA, it’s officer, directors, employees, agents or subconsultants which may arise 

out of or in connection with your use of the electronic files. 
  
Furthermore, you shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless DKSA from all claims, damages, losses and expenses,

including attorney’s fees arising out of or resulting from your use of these electronic files. 
  
The electronic files are not contract documents.  Significant differences may exist between these electronic files and corresponding hard copy contract



documents due to addenda, change orders or other revisions.  DKSA makes no representation regarding the accuracy or completeness of the electronic

files you receive.  In the event that a conflict arises between the signed contract documents prepared by DKSA and electronic files, the signed contract

documents shall govern.  You are responsible for determining if any conflict exists.  By your use of these electronic files, you are not relieved of your duty

to fully comply with the contract documents, including and without limitation, the need to check, confirm and coordinate all dimensions and details, take

field measurements, verify field conditions and coordinate your work with that of other contractors for the project. 
  
  
Because of the potential that the information presented on the electronic files can be modified, unintentionally or otherwise, DKSA reserves the right to

remove all indicia of its ownership and/or involvement from each electronic display. 
  
Under no circumstances shall delivery of the electronic files for use by you be deemed a sale by DKSA and DKSA makes no warranties, either express or

implied, of merchantability and fitness for any particular purpose.   In no event shall DKSA be liable for any loss of profit or any consequential damages. 
  
By opening and using the attached files you agree to the above. 
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